
From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Labworks sample status change

Done! And thanks!

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shane.k@michigan.gov
517.335.9888

From: Krisztian, George (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 12:12 PM
To: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Labworks sample status change
Importance: High

Go into the Labworks database (where you have write privileges)

Open the sample table

Scroll down to the appropriate work order and you will see 37 records (Samples LF86003 – LF86039)

The SSTATUS value for these samples is "C"

Change the value to "B". You will need to do this 37 times, once for each sample in the work order

Call me if you get stuck

George

George L. Krisztian
Flint Action Plan Coordinator
Laboratory Director
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Desk ph (517) 284-6719
Cell ph ()

From: Shane, Kirby (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:39 AM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ)

Cc: Smith, Carol (DEQ); Pieper, Julia (DEQ)

Subject: Labworks sample status change

George – We changed account numbers for work order 51000321(37 samples) in Labworks. This change has moved the samples from the inactive que to the validation que. How do I move these samples back to the inactive que without re-reporting them? There will more than likely be additional samples that we'll need to change account numbers for.

Thanks for the great work you're doing to help the people of Flint!

Kirby Shane
Chief, Inorganic Unit
Laboratory Services
MichiganDEQ
shane.k@michigan.gov
517.335.9888